

Directory of Job Search Websites

Public Health Job Boards

American Public Health Association (APHA) Career Mart – careers.apha.org

Association of Schools and Programs of Public Health Careers (ASPPH) – publichealthjobs.org

Public Health Employment Connection (Emory) – apps.sph.emory.edu/PHEC

Local and State Health Departments

Allegheny County Health Department – alleghenycounty.us/Health-Department/Resources/Careers/Careers.aspx

Association of State and Territorial Health Officials – www.astho.org/Careers-at-ASTHO

Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene – www.jobaps.com/md/jobs/dhmf

National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO) – careers.naccho.org/jobs

New York State Department of Health – www.health.ny.gov/employment/entry.htm

NYC Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - www.nyc.gov/careers

PA Department of Health – health.pa.gov/topics/Administrative/Pages/Jobs.aspx

Also see state and local health department jobs on [governmentjobs.com](https://www.governmentjobs.com) (use filters for Health Services>Public Health)

Academic Job Search Engines

Academic Keys for Health Sciences – healthsciences.academickeys.com/seeker_job.php

AcademyHealth – jobs.academyhealth.org

ChronicleVitae (Chronicle of Higher Education) – chroniclevitae.com/job_search/new

HigherEd 360 - www.highered360.com/jobs

Higher Ed Jobs – www.higheredjobs.com

*If you are seeking a research or faculty position at a **school of public health**, we also recommend visiting the general public health job boards listed above.*

Government Opportunities

ALL FEDERAL JOBS – www.usajobs.gov

Local and state government job board - [governmentjobs.com](https://www.governmentjobs.com)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention – jobs.cdc.gov

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) - cms.gov/About-CMS/Career-Information

Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists (CSTE) – jobs.cste.org

National Institute on Aging – www.nia.nih.gov/about/careers

National Institutes of Health – www.jobs.nih.gov

ORISE Fellowships and Research Opportunities with the CDC, FDA, EPA, etc.– <https://bit.ly/39vBcrx>

ORISE CDC Research Opportunities - <https://orise.orau.gov/cdc/applicants/current-research-opportunities.aspx>

Pennsylvania Civil Service – <https://www.employment.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) – www.usaid.gov/careers and <https://bit.ly/2JmPUqb>

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services – www.hhs.gov/careers

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency – www.epa.gov/careers
U.S. Food and Drug Administration – www.fda.gov/about-fda/jobs-and-training-fda
U.S. Public Health Service Commissioned Corps – <https://www.usphs.gov/>

Research Outside of Academia

Abt Associates – www.abtassociates.com/careers
Emmes – <https://emmes.com/careers>
Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center – <https://www.fredhutch.org/en/about/careers.html>
Mathematica Policy Research – <https://careers.mathematica.org/>
NORC – www.norc.org/WorkingAtNORC/Pages/default.aspx
RAND – www.rand.org/jobs.html
Westat – www.westat.com/careers

Postdoctoral Opportunities

National Postdoctoral Association: <https://careers.nationalpostdoc.org/>
Nature: <https://www.nature.com/naturecareers>
NIH Postdoc Positions (also includes non-NIH jobs)
https://www.training.nih.gov/career_services/postdoc_jobs_nih
Postdoc Jobs: <https://www.postdocjobs.com/>
Science Careers: <https://jobs.sciencecareers.org/>
Genentech: <https://www.gene.com/careers/university-and-early-career/postdocs>
Scripps Research: <https://www.scripps.edu/careers/>
University of Pittsburgh Health Sciences Postdoctoral Positions: <https://ppp.hs.pitt.edu/>
More postdoc opportunities can be found by visiting the “Professional Organizations” section below.

Professional Associations & Organizations – Check the associations in your field for job listings

American Association for Cancer Research (AACR) – <https://www.cancercareers.org>
American Statistical Association (ASA) Career Center – jobs.amstat.org/jobs
Association of University Programs in Health Administration – www.aupha.org/careers
American Society of Preventive Oncology (ASPO) Job Board – aspo.org/job-postings
Institute of Mathematical Statistics (IMS) Career Center – jobs.imstat.org
International Society for Environmental Epidemiology (ISEE) – <https://tinyurl.com/v449swnb>
Society for Clinical Trials (SCT) Job Board – www.sctweb.org/jobboard/positions.cfm
Society for Epidemiologic Research (SER) Job Board – <https://bit.ly/2RQwMFx>

Pittsburgh Employment

AECOM (for environmental health and safety) – <https://aecom.jobs/jobs>
Allegheny County Department of Human Services – www.alleghenycounty.us/dhs/jobs.aspx
Allegheny Health Network (AHN) – careers.highmarkhealth.org/our-companies/allegheny-health-network
Allies for Health + Wellbeing – alliespgh.org/careers
Bayer Corporation – career.bayer.com/en/career
Cardno ChemRisk – <https://bit.ly/3eupyRv>
Carnegie Mellon University – www.cmu.edu/jobs
Highmark Health – careers.highmarkhealth.org
Jewish Healthcare Foundation (JHF) – <https://www.jhf.org/>
Nonprofit Talent (PA, OH, WV) – jobs.nonprofittalent.com
Pennsylvania Health and Wellness (Centene Corporation) – <https://jobs.centene.com>

University of Pittsburgh – www.join.pitt.edu

University of Pittsburgh Medical Center (UPMC) – careers.upmc.com

International Opportunities

AmeriCares –International & domestic careers/internships - <https://www.americares.org/take-action/jobs/>

CAMRIS - <https://careers-camris.icims.com/>

CARE – <http://www.care.org/careers>

Clinton Health Access Initiative (CHAI) – <https://www.clintonhealthaccess.org/join-our-team/>

Devex International Development: <https://www.devex.com/jobs>

EngenderHealth – International and domestic careers & internships - www.engenderhealth.org

FHI360 – www.fhi360.org/careers

Gates Foundation – www.gatesfoundation.org/Careers

Global Health Technical Professionals (GHTP) - contractor for USAID- <https://bit.ly/2w0qj3h>

Global Jobs - <https://globaljobs.org/>

Global Health Corps – <https://ghcorps.org/fellows/apply-to-be-a-fellow/>

Pan American Health Organization (PAHO) – <https://www.paho.org/en/careers-paho>

PATH – path.silkroad.com/epostings

Peace Corps – www.peacecorps.gov

Social Solutions, Inc. (contractor for USAID) - <https://jobs-socialsolutions.icims.com/jobs/intro>

World Health Organization (WHO) – www.who.int/careers/en

For more ideas, see the [Global Health Employers](#) list under the “Careers” section on the Pitt Public Health website.

Pharma and Biotech

BioSpace - <https://www.biospace.com/jobs/>

ScienceCareers (for non-PhDs, use this site to explore companies) - <https://jobs.sciencecareers.org/>

Other Job Search Engines

Handshake (Pitt) - pitt.joinhandshake.com

Indeed – www.indeed.com

Simply Hired – www.simplyhired.com

Idealist – www.idealists.org

LinkedIn Jobs - www.linkedin.com/jobs

RPCV Career Link (public job board)

Salary Information

Bureau of Labor Statistics – <https://www.bls.gov/bls/blswage.htm>

Glassdoor – <https://www.glassdoor.com>

LinkedIn Salary – www.linkedin.com/salary

Pay Scale – www.payscale.com

Salary.com – www.salary.com

LinkedIn Groups

- Pitt Public Health Alumni & Student Network - [linkedin.com/groups/3295709/](https://www.linkedin.com/groups/3295709/)
- University of Pittsburgh Doctoral and Postdoctoral Network - [linkedin.com/groups/6945699/](https://www.linkedin.com/groups/6945699/)
- Pitt Alumni Career Network - [linkedin.com/groups/66406/](https://www.linkedin.com/groups/66406/)

Opportunities shared by employers and alumni are also included in the Jobs/Fellowships/Internships section of the bi-weekly [Things to Know](#) newsletter.

To make an appointment with career services, log into [Handshake](http://pitt.joinhandshake.com) (pitt.joinhandshake.com) using your Pitt username and password. Go to Career Center > Appointments > Schedule a New Appointment > Pitt Public Health Career Advising. Email [Mike Dolinger](#) with any questions.